March 10, 1939

Dear Frofessor Hardy,

Thanks for your latter of Msrch Bth. I did not
expact an earller reply after I heaprd that my letter
had been sddressed tc New College.

It would, I think, be unreasonable teo ask you,
or the Committee, for any definite undertaking te
publigh Yates' paper befora it hes been seen. He
would not, however, submit i1t, save in the belletf
that he would not be treated in the same way as I weag,
i1.8., that the Committes would not adhere, &8s & matter
of amour propre, %o & declslon which hes exposed them
to eome oriticlem. It Lls only in the hope that this
may be so thet I am advieing him to send 1t in, rather
than publishing it elsewhars.

My previous correspondencs was all with Wilson,
but, ln splte of thie, I doubt 1f he la personally to
blame, apart from the lmpatient tgﬁu of some of hig-

letters.
Yours sincerely,



